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IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group 
DRAFT Liaison Communication 

Source: IEEE 802.3 Working Group1 
   
To: Dawid Koziol dawid.koziol@nokia.com  

3GPP Liaisons 
Coordinator 

3GPPLiaison@etsi.org     

   
CC: Konstantinos Karachalios Secretary, IEEE-SA Standards Board 

Secretary, IEEE-SA Board of Governors 
sasecretary@ieee.org  

Paul Nikolich Chair, IEEE 802 LMSC 
p.nikolich@ieee.org 

Adam Healey Vice-chair, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group 
adam.healey@broadcom.com 

Pete Anslow Secretary, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group 
panslow@ciena.com 

   
From: David Law Chair, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group 

dlaw@hpe.com 
   

Subject: Liaison reply to 3GPP Liaison,” Update to LS on RoHC utilization for Ethernet 
header compression” R2-1908152 

Approval: Agreed to at IEEE 802.3 May Interim meeting, Salt Lake City, UT, USA, 23 
May 2019 

 
Dear Dawid and Members of 3GPP RAN WG2, 
The IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group would like to thank 3GPP for its liaisons, R2-
1902372 and R2-1908152, which provided updates on its study on RAN support for 
Industrial Internet of Things.   
 
The IEEE 802.3 WG appreciates 3GPP reaching out to it.  Procedurally speaking, we 
believe technical matters in 3GPP’s scope are for 3GPP to define and resolve.  We would 
appreciate further updates as this work progresses. 
 
The IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group would like to thank 3GPP RAN WG2 for its liaison.  
Such interactions between industry bodies will only serve to improve the overall community.  
We look forward to continued cooperation with 3GPP RAN WG2. 
 
Sincerely, 
David Law 
Chair, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group 

                                                           
1  This document solely represents the views of the IEEE 802.3 Working Group, and does not 

necessarily represent a position of the IEEE, the IEEE Standards Association, or IEEE 802.  
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